

TODDLERS TRANSFORMATION RURAL EDUCATION SOCIETY

House No-3067, Block-K, Devinder Vihar, Gurugram, Haryana-122003, India Regd. No. 02513 (Haryana)

Ref...... Date: 06 Mar 2023

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL BOARD MEETING TODDLERS TRANSFORMATION RURAL EDUCATIONAL SOCIETY DEVINDER VIHAR, SECTOR-56, GURGAON, HARYANA ON 06 MAR 2023

An annual meeting of members was held on the 06TH Day of March 2023 at H.No. 3067, Sector-56, Devinder Vihar, Sector-56, GURGAON, HARYANA. Following Members were present:-

<u>Name</u>	<u>Designation</u>
Mrs. Rupa Chauhan	President
Major General Rajendra Pal Singh	Vice President
Mr. Hemant Swaroop	Secretary
Mrs. Vijay Laxmi	Joint Secretary
Mrs. Neena Goyal	Treasurer
Mr. Anshumali Saxena	Executive Member
Mr. Tonya Koyu	Executive Member
Mr. Wobamo Chenithung Humtose	Executive Member
Mr. Laishram Bhimsen Singh	Executive Member

1. The meeting commenced at 03:30 PM with a welcome note by Mrs. Rupa Chauhan, the President of Toddler's Transformation Rural Educational Society. She brought to the attention that the proposed Agenda Points would be taken up in the meeting and she urged all members to be attentive. The Agenda Points discussed are as mentioned in succeeding paras.

2, Agenda No 1: Approval of Audit Report for the Financial Year 2021-22.

Maj Gen Rajender Pal Singh, the Vice President gave out the annual audit report to the members. Financial report for the year 2021-22 was also put up to each member. The Vice President explained the various income and expenditure heads. The distribution of assets was noted and the expenses were compared to the previous year. Items of significance were especially noted. There being no major observation, the report was passed by all the members.

3. Agenda No 2 : Technology Integration

Mrs Rupa Chauhan emphasized on the need of integration of technology in education within rural areas. She urged members to explore opportunities for providing access to digital resources, online learning platforms, or tech-based teaching methodologies.



TODDLERS TRANSFORMATION RURAL EDUCATION SOCIETY

House No-3067, Block-K, Devinder Vihar, Gurugram, Haryana-122003, India Regd. No. 02513 (Haryana)

4. Agenda No 3 : Special Programs And Initiatives

Mr Mr. Tonya Koyu enquired whether there were any special programs or initiatives planned / tailored for specific needs within the rural communities of North East India, such as vocational training, special education for differently-abled students.

5. Agenda No 4 : Sustainability And Environmental Education

Mr. Wobamo Chenithung Humtose urged the forum to explore the possibility of integration of sustainability and environmental education into the curriculum of children. Thereafter a detailed discussion was held on the ways to promote environmental awareness and sustainable practices among students.

6. Agenda No 5 : Inclusivity And Diversity

Mrs Rupa Chauhan discussed the need to ensure inclusivity and diversity within educational programs. She directed members to address any challenges faced in catering to diverse cultural backgrounds or marginalized groups with utmost sensitivity.

7. Agenda No 6: Feedback Mechanisms

Mrs Vijay Laxmi asked all the stakeholders to review the feedback mechanisms which is in place for students, parents, and the community. She emphasized on the importance of correct feedback and using it to improve program quality.

8. **Conclusion**.

The dates for the next Annual Board meeting was discussed and confirmed for the 10th to 15th March 2024. All agreed that the attendance of the full board is critical. The meeting concluded. with a vote of thanks by Mrs Rupa Chauhan.